# **Erica Bey**



### **About**

My name is Erica Bey and I am a digital and traditional artist specializing in character design and animal wildlife art. In my spare time I love visiting local zoos to sketch and paint, plein air painting, and riding horses. I love traveling to workshops whenever I can. I have been doing martial arts since 2002. I am a black belt in Judo, a brown belt in Shotokan Karate and a purble belt in Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu.

# **Contact**

T: 334-648-5077

emptycanvas13@gmail.com www.ericabeycom

126 Radford Cir Dothan, AL 36301



https://www.facebook.com/ericabey



https://www.linkedin.com/in/ericabey/



https://twitter.com/General\_Shaak-Ti?lang=en



https://www.instagram.com/erica\_bey/



# **Experience**

Art Director/Character Designer
Wolfpack Karate and MMA, Dothan, AL, USA

2014-2021

- Character Designer
- Illustration
- Creative Content
- · Graphic Designs for Logos
- Assistant Judo Instructor

Graphic Designer Gracie Cakes, Dothan, AL, USA 2015-2021

Logo Designs

Stuart Smith
The Adventures of Luke and Lydia

2013-2014

Illustration of a children's book that include over thirty images.



#### **Education**

Art Institute of Pittsburgh 2007-2013 Media Arts and Animation, Pittsburgh, PA, USA

I graduated in 2013 with honors.

Creatureartteacher.com

Wallace Community College 2013-2016
AS Computer Programming, Dothan, AL, USA

2015-Present

Online Courses

Character Posing & Expressions Workshop with Tom Bancroft August 2019

Don Bluth Workshops and Seminars

2009-2010



## **Skills**

Photoshop	Illustrator	Adobe Premier
Adobe InDesign	TvPaint	Maya
Microsoft Office	Traditional Art	C++ and C#